
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on October 26, 2023.  The meeting will be a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee 
Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via 
Communications Media Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 
 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

 
 

Hybrid Public Meeting             October 26, 2023 
Holiday Inn & Suites              6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
            PAGE NO. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3 
 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 28, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 5 
 
 

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 

 
#77 - Gilchrist County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-3ESR) 7 
#1  -  Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 15 
#2  -  Madison County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-4ESR) 23 
#3  -  Bradford County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 29 
 

 

IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

The Committee welcomes you to this meeting.  This time is set aside for our citizens and general 
public to address the Committee on any matter not included on the agenda.  This is not a question or 
answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory remarks 
to or about Council personnel.  If you would like to address the Committee, please complete a form, 
come forward when you are called, and state your name and address for the record.  Please also limit 
your comments to not more than three minutes.  Your participation is welcomed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2023\october\agenda.231026.docx 

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

Hybrid Meeting                September 28, 2023 
Drury Inn & Suites               6:00 p.m. 
4000 Southwest 40th Boulevard 
Gainesville, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT  
 
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair    James Catron  
Daniel Riddick        James Tallman  
Jody Stephenson      Marihelen Wheeler  
Donnie Waldrep, Vice-Chair 
Casey Willits       STAFF PRESENT  
        Lauren Yeatter - In-Person 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
FOR QUORUM 
 
Stephen Witt 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
(NOT FOR QUORUM) 
 
None 
 
Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:01 p.m. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Waldrep and seconded by Commissioner Riddick to 

approve the September 28, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 24, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Willits and seconded by Commissioner Waldrep to 

approve the August 24, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as 
circulated.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

#75 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 
 

  

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes 
September 28, 2023 
Page 2 
 
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff report finds the comprehensive plan, as amended, is 
not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, 
regional facilities or adjoining local governments. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Willits and seconded by Commissioner Riddick to 

recommend that the Council approve the staff report for Item #75 as circulated.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________      10/26/23 
Patricia B. Hutchinson, Chair       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\minutes\2023\230928.minutes.docx 

-6-



1 
v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-3esr.fin\gico 23-3esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  77 
Review Date:  10/26/23 Local Government:  Gilchrist County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 2023-02 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-3ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  10/27/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
The County item CPA 2023-02 amends the County’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Element 
Policies I.1.6.1 and I.1.6.2 to allow for solar facilities and associated and related facilities; creating Policy 
I.1.6.12 establishing supplemental criteria for solar facilities and associated and related facilities; creating 
Objective I.15 establishing permitting requirements for solar facilities and associated and related facilities 
(see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 
The County item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment does not result in an increase in density or intensity 
of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjacent local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the FloridaCommerce. 
 
 

 
Yes _________            No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 ___X___ 
 

#77 

-7-



-8-



v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-3esr.fin\gico 23-3esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-9-



v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-3esr.fin\gico 23-3esr.fin.docx  

 

-10-



Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments - Solar Farms – Redline

Page 1 of 4

Policy I.1.6.1 AGRICULTURAL LAND USE 

a. Agriculture-1 

Agriculturally classified lands are lands which are predominantly used for crop cultivation, 
livestock, specialty farms, silviculture uses, and dwelling units, and solar facilities and 
associated and related facilities. Silviculture activity shall be conducted in accordance with the 
silviculture policies contained within the Conservation Element of this Comprehensive Plan. 
The County shall prohibit intensive agriculture uses requiring an industrial wastewater permit 
from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the Agriculture-1 land use 
classification. In addition, other compatible agricultural or commercial uses and commercial 
establishments that are directly related to nature-based tourism and recreation may be 
approved as special use permits and shall be limited to an intensity of .25 floor area ratio, unless 
further limited herein.

Commercial establishments that are directly related to nature-based tourism and recreation 
are limited to commercial building space not greater than 2,500 square feet. Such 
establishments will be limited to: fishing and hunting equipment sales and rental (excluding 
boats, motors, and trailers); camping equipment sales and rental; horse stables; gift and 
souvenir shops; scuba gear sales and rental; and the sale and rental of canoes, kayaks, inner 
tubes, bicycles, roller blades and other similar nature based sales and rentals of non-motorized 
equipment. 

Agricultural density shall be as provided below. 

Agriculture-1 < 1 d.u. per 2 acres 

b. Agriculture-2 through Agriculture-5 

Agriculturally classified lands are lands which are predominantly used for crop cultivation, 
livestock, specialty farms, silviculture activities conducted in accordance with the silviculture 
policies contained within the Conservation Element of this Comprehensive Plan, solar facilities 
and associated and related facilities, and dwelling units. 

In Agriculture-2 through Agriculture-5 land use classifications, structures involving farm 
animals and livestock shall be located no closer than 45 feet of any lot line. 

In addition, in Agriculture-2 through Agriculture-5 land use classifications, other compatible 
agricultural or commercial uses and commercial establishments that are directly related to 
nature-based tourism and recreation may be approved as special use permits and shall be 
limited to an intensity of .25 floor area ratio, unless further limited herein. 

Intensive agriculture means any agricultural use requiring an industrial wastewater permit 
from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. Intensive agriculture uses shall be 
allowed only in Agriculture-2 through Agriculture-5 land use classifications inclusive, and shall 
first obtain a special use permit from the County. However, existing intensive agriculture uses 
as of the date of adoption of this policy, will not be required to obtain a special use permit 
approval from the County for those existing intensive agriculture uses. However, expansion or 
change of existing intensive agriculture uses after the date of adoption of this policy, for which 
an industrial wastewater permit is required from the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection for that expansion or change, will require a special use permit from the County, 
unless the expansion or change is required by the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection to maintain the same livestock population of the activity as existed on the date of 
adoption of this policy. 

-11-



Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments - Solar Farms – Redline

Page 2 of 4

Commercial establishments that are directly related to nature-based tourism and recreation 
are limited to commercial building space not greater than 2,500 square feet. 

Dwelling unit densities in agriculture land use classifications are, as follows: 

Agriculture-5 < 1 dwelling unit per 40 acres 

Agriculture-4 < 1 dwelling unit per 20 acres 

Agriculture-3 < 1 dwelling unit per 10 acres 

Agriculture-2 < 1 dwelling unit per 5 acres 

Within the Agriculture-2 and 3 land use classifications, any development which contains up to 
25 lots may either be developed as a subdivision with a minimum lot size of 10 acres within the 
Agriculture-3 classification or 5 acres within the Agriculture-2 classification or as a Planned 
Rural Residential Development with clustered lots where no lot shall be less than 1 acre and an 
overall density of 1 dwelling unit per 10 acres within the Agriculture-3 classification or 5 acres 
within the Agriculture-2 classification shall be maintained on site. Roads within all such 
subdivisions and Planned Rural Residential Developments shall comply with the provisions of 
the road paving policy contained within this plan element. Within the Agriculture -2 or 3 land 
use classifications, any development which contains more than 25 lots shall be developed as a 
Planned Rural Residential Development with clustered lots where no lot shall be less than 1 
acre and an overall density of 1 dwelling unit per 10 acres within the Agriculture - 3 
classification and per 5 acres within the Agriculture - 2 classification shall be maintained on 
site. All lots, whether within a subdivision or Planned Rural Residential Development, shall 
have a length to width ratio no greater than 3 to 1. All Planned Rural Residential Developments 
shall be developed, as follows: 

1. the development shall maintain a minimum 80 percent of the development as 
undeveloped area. In addition, the number of lots shall not exceed 49 (unless this 
Comprehensive Plan is amended to permit more than 49 lots); 

2. the development shall be compact and contiguous and shall not be scattered throughout 
the development parcel. Building lots shall be located on the highest elevations on the site; 

3. the development shall provide a minimum of a 200 buffer from adjacent land uses, 75 foot 
undisturbed buffer from a perennial river, stream or creek and a minimum 50 foot setback 
from a lake, pond or wetland. This buffer may be a portion of the required undeveloped 
area; 

4. the developed area shall be configured in such a manner as to permit continued agriculture 
and/or silviculture uses of the undeveloped area; 

5. the developed area of the development, shall be located outside of (1) wetlands; (2) 
floodplains; (3) native upland vegetation; and (4) active agricultural areas, unless the 
entire development site consists of any or a combination of such areas. If the entire 
development site consists of any or a combination of such areas, the developed area shall 
be located in the least sensitive of such areas. Least sensitive areas shall be determined 
according to the order of priority of the above listing of such areas from most sensitive to 
least sensitive. In addition, if any developed area is located within any such sensitive areas, 
the development of such area shall be in accordance with the floodplain and wetlands 
policies contained within the Conservation Element of this Comprehensive Plan; 

-12-



Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments - Solar Farms – Redline

Page 3 of 4

6. the development shall have direct access to a paved road. For state maintained roads, such 
access shall require the approval of the Florida Department of Transportation; 

7. all internal roads shall be so located in order to minimize the number of access points to 
external roadways; and 

8. the developed area within the development shall provide a buffer to minimize the negative 
impacts of the uses within the developed area and uses within the undeveloped area upon 
each other, such that, the long term continuance of uses in either area is not threatened by 
such impact. The buffer shall consist of a landscaped buffer and shall be designed, planted 
and maintained as to be 80 percent or more opaque between 2 and 6 feet above average 
ground level when viewed horizontally. A masonry or wood opaque structure may be 
substituted for the landscaped buffer. 

Undeveloped areas means areas within a Planned Rural Residential Development, as required 
by this Comprehensive Plan, designed and intended for agricultural uses, (not to include 
intensive agricultural uses); silvicultural uses and conservation uses. It is not the intent that 
such undeveloped area be established perpetually. Therefore, at some future time, the 
Comprehensive Plan may be amended to allow other uses to occur within the undeveloped 
area. 

Policy I.1.6.2 SILVICULTURE/AGRICULTURE 

Lands classified as Silviculture/Agriculture shall be lands which are predominantly used for 
silviculture activities conducted in accordance with the silviculture policies contained within 
the Conservation Element of this Comprehensive Plan, limited agriculture uses as described 
below, dwelling units, development units, archery ranges, rifle, shotgun and pistol ranges, and 
hunting and fishing camps and uses customarily accessory and clearly incidental and 
subordinate to such uses, may be allowed by Special Use Permit, in accordance with the 
County's Land Development Code. In addition, telecommunications towers are allowed by 
Special Use Permit. Development units, are structures commonly associated with row crops, 
pasture, hunting or silviculture activities such as barns, outbuildings and sheds, vehicle storage, 
small mill operations, and small office structures, provided that, any structures involving farm 
animals and livestock shall be no closer than 45 feet of any lot line. 

Densities in the Silviculture/Agriculture land use classification are, as follows: 
Silviculture/Agriculture < 1 dwelling unit per 160 acres and < 1 development unit per 
80 acres 

Within the Silviculture/Agriculture land use classification, intensive agriculture uses shall be 
prohibited. Grazing of livestock on pasture lands shall be allowed and row crops planted on a 
rotational basis between the harvesting of timber and planting of trees as part of silviculture 
activities shall also be allowed. Solar facilities and associated and related facilities shall also be 
allowed. All agricultural uses and activities shall maintain a 50-foot natural buffer around all 
wetlands. 

Policy I.1.6.12 Solar facilities and associated and related facilities shall be an allowable use in all 
agricultural land use districts and in the industrial land use district. Solar facilities and associated 
and related facilities shall be subject to the supplemental criteria contained within the Land 
Development Code, including, but not limited to, design, security, landscaping, compatibility, and 
operations.

OBJECTIVE I.15 Solar facilities and associated and related facilities shall be regulated consistent with 
state and federal permitting requirements. 

-13-



Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments - Solar Farms – Redline

Page 4 of 4

Policy 1.15.1:   

Pursuant to Section 163.3205 of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, a solar facility shall be an 
allowable use in all agricultural land use districts and must comply with the setback and 
landscaped buffer area criteria for other similar uses in the agricultural land use district. 
Notwithstanding other provisions of this Comprehensive Plan, solar facilities and associated 
and related facilities are permitted subject to specific requirements as defined within the Land 
Development Code. 

Policy 1.15.2: 

Solar facilities and associated and related facilities shall be regulated consistent with state and 
federal permitting requirements and shall obtain an Environmental Resource Permit from the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection or Suwannee River Water Management 
District.  County required setbacks to wetlands and floodplain impacts will be consistent with 
requirements for the above-mentioned Environmental Resource Permit.

-14-



1 
 

v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-2.esr.txt\alco_23-2esr.txt.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  1 
Review Date:  10/26/23 Local Government:  Alachua County 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  Z 23-000003 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-2ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  10/27/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item Z 23-000003 revises existing definitions of the terms Environmental Justice and Social 
Equity, and includes equity considerations in the Industrial, Institutional, and Implementation policies of 
the Future Land Use Element (see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The County item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment does not result in an increase in density or intensity 
of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the FloridaCommerce. 
 
Council Action:  At its April 26, 2018 meeting, the Council voted to adopt this report. 
 

 
Yes ___X____              No ________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ________ 
 

#1 

-15-



-16-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-2.esr.txt\alco_23-2esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-17-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-2.esr.txt\alco_23-2esr.txt.docx  

 
 

-18-



Alachua County Staff Report  
Application Z23-000003 Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment 
Equity and Environmental Justice Definitions and Land Use Policies 
Transmittal, September 29, 2023 Page 12 

Exhibit 1 – Proposed Text Amendment to Alachua County Comprehensive Plan 

Underlined text is proposed to be added Struck-through text is proposed for deletion 

FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT 

Principle 1.  Promote sustainable land development that provides for a balance of economic opportunity, 

social equity, including environmental justice, and protection of the natural environment. 

Definitions 

Environmental Justice:  No group of people, including a racial, ethnic, or socioeconomic group, should 

bear a disproportionate share of the cumulative negative social or environmental consequences resulting 

from land use decisions. 

Environmental Justice means that no group of people, including those from marginalized racial, ethnic, 

or socioeconomic groups or persons with disabilities, should disproportionately bear the cumulative 

negative social or environmental consequences resulting from land use decisions. Principles of 

environmental justice recognize historically that the largest proportion of environmental burdens come 

from industrial development, energy production facilities, disposal of waste, and transportation systems, 

and that these burdens often fall on the communities that are least able to withstand the impacts of them, 

i.e. poorer and marginalized communities.  Environmental justice is a principle and practice that emerged

historically from people of color organizing to protect their environments, community rights, lands, and 

health.    

Social Equity:  Principle of fairness, with attention to provision of opportunity to those portions of the 

community that are less well off; as applied to Comprehensive Plan, related issues include the provision 

of affordable housing, economic opportunity, and choice of living environments for all members of the 

community without regard to sex, race, age, religion, ethnicity, national origin, etc. 

Equity means redressing injustices that were previously incurred, fully incorporating all segments of the 

community in the decision-making and planning processes and establishing measures to prevent future 

inequities from occurring. Such efforts include expanding opportunity and promoting equal access to 

public services, providing equal service quality, ensuring procedural fairness, and striving for equal 

opportunity in such areas as education, health, employment, mobility, and housing. 

In the context of sustainability, equity refers to how burdens and benefits of different policy actions are 

distributed in a community. The more evenly they are distributed, the more equitable the community is, 

and this is reflected in economic, ecological, and social outcomes.  Equity in sustainability includes putting 

-19-



Alachua County Staff Report  
Application Z23-000003 Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment 
Equity and Environmental Justice Definitions and Land Use Policies 
Transmittal, September 29, 2023 Page 13 

forth efforts toward rectifying previous environmental injustices, avoiding environmental injustices going 

forward, and providing equal access to participate in sustainability activities and shape their development. 

4.0  INDUSTRIAL LAND USE POLICIES 

OBJECTIVE 4.2 - LOCATION AND COMPATIBILITY 

Policy 4.2.1.   Industrial land uses shall not be located adjacent to residential or agricultural areas without 

adequate buffering or integrating design and business practices to eliminate or minimize adverse impacts. 

Land use decisions concerning location of industrial uses shall take into consideration environmental 

justice, equity, and community, historical, and neighborhood character; this shall include consideration of 

the residents of the community, their relationship to the land, and the characteristics of the land itself.  In 

considering community, historical, and neighborhood character, particular consideration shall be given to 

recognizing, protecting and preserving the resilience, collective desires, and resources of historically 

burdened communities.  Historically burdened communities are those where the residents, often from 

racially or ethnically marginalized communities, face inequities and have disproportionate burdens 

associated with land use.   

Policy 4.4.1.   Heavy Industrial land uses shall not be located adjacent to residential or agricultural areas 

without adequate buffering or integrating design and business practices to eliminate or minimize adverse 

impacts. Land use decisions concerning location of industrial uses shall take into consideration 

environmental justice, equity, and community, historical, and neighborhood character; this shall include 

consideration of the residents of the community, their relationship to the land, and the characteristics of 

the land itself.  In considering community, historical, and neighborhood character, particular 

consideration shall be given to recognizing, protecting and preserving the resilience, collective desires, 

and resources of historically burdened communities.  Historically burdened communities are those where 

the residents, often from racially or ethnically marginalized communities, face inequities and have 

disproportionate burdens associated with land use.   

5.0 INSTITUTIONAL LAND USE POLICIES 

OBJECTIVE 5.1 – GENERAL 

An institutional land use category shall be established to provide for a range of activities related to human 

development and community services, subject to the policies and standards contained in this Section. 

Policy 5.1.1  Potential locations for major future institutional uses are identified on the Future Land Use 

Map. Institutional uses may be allowed in other land use categories designated on the Future Land Use 

Map, and implemented in accordance with the guidance and policies within this Section 5.0., and within 

the Comprehensive Plan as a whole. 

-20-



Alachua County Staff Report  
Application Z23-000003 Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment 
Equity and Environmental Justice Definitions and Land Use Policies 
Transmittal, September 29, 2023 Page 14 

Policy 5.1.2  The following uses are considered institutional and governmental uses in Alachua County: 

(a) Public and Private Educational Facilities (meeting State of Florida compulsory education

requirements), Day Care Centers, and Nursery Schools.

(b) Community Services (e.g. civic and government facilities, fire and emergency services, law

enforcement, health facilities, community service organizations, correctional facilities).

(c) Public  Utility,  Communications  or  Infrastructure  Services  (e.g.  utility transmission and

distribution facilities, landfills).

(d) Religious Facilities; and

(e) Cemeteries.

OBJECTIVE 5.2 - LOCATION AND COMPATIBILITY (for Institutional Land Uses) 

Policy 5.2.1.  The following criteria shall determine the appropriateness of potential institutional locations 

and uses requiring special use permits, and shall be demonstrated prior to establishing the institutional 

use: 

(a) Optimum service area.

(b) Optimum operating size.

(c) Access to clientele.

(d) Compatibility of the scale and intensity of the use in relationship to surrounding

uses, taking into account impacts such as, noise, lighting, visual effect, traffic

generation, odors.

(e) Nature of service provision.

(f) Needs of the clientele.

(g) Availability and adequacy of public infrastructure to serve the particular use.

(h) Preservation and strengthening of community and neighborhood character

through design and in accordance with Policy 5.2.2 of this Element.

(i) Consistency with the goals, objectives, and policies of the Conservation and

Open Space Element.

Policy 5.2.2 Institutional facilities shall be designed and located for integration into the surrounding 

community. Land use decisions concerning location of institutional uses shall take into consideration 

environmental justice, equity, and community, historical, and neighborhood character; this shall include 

consideration of the residents of the community, their relationship to the land, and the characteristics of 

the land itself.  In considering community, historical, and neighborhood character, particular 

consideration shall be given to recognizing, protecting and preserving the resilience, collective desires, 

and resources of historically burdened communities.  Historically burdened communities are those where 

the residents, often from racially or ethnically marginalized communities, face inequities and have 

disproportionate burdens associated with land use.  

-21-



Alachua County Staff Report  
Application Z23-000003 Proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment 
Equity and Environmental Justice Definitions and Land Use Policies 
Transmittal, September 29, 2023 Page 15 

Policy 7.1.2 Proposed changes in the zoning map shall consider: 

(a) consistency with the goals, objectives, policies and adopted maps of the Comprehensive

Plan

(b) the availability and capacity of public facilities required to serve the development. When

considering a rezoning, this includes availability and capacity of existing public facilities

and timing of future facilities based on capital plans. Specific determinations for any

exceptions to the requirement to connect to a centralized potable water and sanitary

sewer system will be made at the stage of development plan review, as detailed in Policy

2.1.1 of the Potable Water and Sanitary Sewer Element.

(c) the relationship of the proposed development to existing development in the vicinity and

considerations relating to environmental justice, equity, and redevelopment

opportunities.

(d) those factors identified by law, including that as a general matter an applicant is not

entitled to a particular density or intensity within the range of densities and intensities

permitted by the Comprehensive Plan, given due consideration of legitimate public

purposes relating to health, safety, and welfare.

Policy 7.1.17 The land development regulations shall provide for evaluation of certain l a n d  uses 

through processes by which special exceptions, special use permits, and temporary use permits may be 

granted. These certain uses include uses with intensities or characteristics that may create an adverse 

impact on surrounding neighborhoods or institutions which are evaluated on a case-by-case basis to 

ensure that the size, extent and character of that use is compatible with the surrounding uses. The 

regulations to implement this policy shall identify the general category of uses that will be subject to 

this process and the specific factors which will be utilized to evaluate whether or not a special 

exception, special use permit or temporary use permit should be granted.  For special exceptions and 

special use permits, these factors shall include, but are not limited to, consideration of environmental 

justice, equity, and community, historical, and neighborhood character. 

-22-



1 
 

v:\madison county\madco23-4esr.fin\madco 23-4esr.fin.docx  

 
FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 
 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  2 
Review Date:  10/26/23 Local Government:  Madison County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.: CPA 23-02 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.: 23-4ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  10/27/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item CPA 23-02 reclassifies 23.00 acres from Commerce Park to Mixed Use (see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The CPA 23-02 subject property is located within one-half mile of Interstate Highway 10, which is part of 
the Regional Road Network as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional 
Policy Plan.  Adverse impacts to the regional network are unknown, as no data and analysis were 
submitted by the County.    
 
The subject property is located within a Stream to Sink Watershed, a Natural Resource of Regional 
Significance identified and mapped in the regional plan.   Nevertheless, adverse impacts are not 
anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, as the County Comprehensive Plan 
includes maps and associated policies of all Natural Resources of Regional Significance contained in the 
regional plan.   
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and FloridaCommerce. 
 

 
Yes _________           No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                ____X____ 
 

#2 

-23-



-24-



v:\madison county\madco23-4esr.fin\madco 23-4esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

-25-



-26-



-27-



-28-



1 
v:\bradford county\br_co_23-1esr.fin\br_co_23-1esr.fin.docx  
 

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl              Regional Planning Council Item No.:  3 
Review Date:  10/26/23                                                   Local Government:  Bradford County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 23-02                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                       State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  10/27/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
The County item CPA 23-02 amends the text of the Comprehensive Plan by amending Policy I.2.2 of the 
Future Land Use Element to add solar facilities as a use permitted within the agricultural land use 
classifications and by excluding solar facilities from the Electrical Power Generating Facility land use 
classifications in rural areas of the County (see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The County item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment is not anticipated to result in an increase in density 
or intensity of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and FloridaCommerce. 

 
Yes _________          No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 ___X___ 
 

#3 

-29-



-30-



v:\bradford county\br_co_23-1esr.fin\br_co_23-1esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

-31-



-32-



-33-



-34-



-35-



-36-



-37-



-38-



-39-



-40-



-41-



-42-



-43-



-44-



-45-



-46-


	Agenda.231026
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	230824.minutes
	NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	GICO 23-3ESR.fin
	ALCO_23-2ESR.txt
	MadCo 23-4ESR.fin
	BR_CO_23-1ESR.fin
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPC593.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	ADP18C4.tmp
	NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS




